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Keli Pack

From: do-not-reply@county.org

Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2025 9:04 AM

To: Keli Pack

Subject: Confirmation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Johnson County email system.

Use care when opening links or attachments. Report suspicious emails.

Dear Hon. Rick Bailey, 

Thank you for your recent online submission. Here are confirmation details for your records. 

Order Number: 276695

Order Date: Jul 10, 2025 9:03 AM

Bill To: Hon. Rick Bailey

Order Total: 275.00

Payment Method: You will be billed for the balance due - Purchase Order Number .

Item Price Qty Total

103rd Annual CJCA of Texas Conference - Hon. Rick Bailey 
When: Oct 6, 2025 1:00 PM - Oct 9, 2025 12:00 PM 
Where: Galveston Island Convention Center

5600 Seawall Blvd 
Galveston, TX 77551 United States 

Registration option: Oct 6, 2025 - Member County Commissioner 
Registration

275.00 1 275.00 

Item Total 275.00

Item Grand Total 275.00

Transaction Grand Total 275.00

You may review your registration and event information at any time on our website by logging into your 

Member Portal.

Additional information will be emailed to you soon.  If you have any questions, please contact Education 

Services at (800) 456-5974. 

Texas Association of Counties
This email was sent to rickb@johnsoncountytx.org. 
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